



Gabriel REY

Associate

Practice areas: [Real Estate and Construction](#) [Commercial Contracts](#) [Banking and Finance](#)

Languages: French, English, German, Spanish

Address: Geneva, Rue Charles-Bonnet 2

Contact details: grey@pplex.ch

+41 22 702 15 15

+41 22 702 14 14

Bar admission: Valais Bar (2017)

Gabriel works closely with the partners specialized in real estate collective investment schemes and more generally in banking and finance and commercial contracts. He has practice expertise in the field of financial regulation (FINMA procedures), commercial contracts and white collar crime cases.

Education

- University of Neuchâtel (Master of Law, Magna Cum Laude, 2012-2014)
- University of Neuchâtel (Pre Law, 2011-2012)
- University of Geneva (Bachelor of Arts in International Relations, 2007-2010)

Positions Held

- Associate, PYTHON (2018 to date)
- Trainee lawyer, PYTHON (2015-2017)
- Academic intern, Embassy of Switzerland in Spain, Diplomatic section, Madrid (2014-2015)
- Academic intern, Swiss Department of Foreign Affairs, Crisis Management Center, Bern (2014)
- Academic intern, International Institute for the Rights of the Child, Sion (2011)

Memberships

- COPTIS, Swiss Association of real estate securitization professionals

Publications

- Guide pratique des placements collectifs immobiliers, Genève/Zurich 2019, Schulthess (édition de l'ouvrage avec Olivier Klunge et auteur de l'introduction)
- La fiscalité des placements collectifs immobiliers, en collaboration avec Michel Rosselat, in Olivier Klunge / Gabriel Rey (éds.), Guide pratique des placements collectifs immobiliers, Genève/Zurich 2019, Schulthess
- Book Review: Kadi on Trial: A Multifaceted Analysis of the Kadi Trial, Matej Avbelj, Filippo Fontanelli, Giuseppe Martinico (éds.), London, Routledge, 2014, in European Public Law Journal, Vol. 21, P.J. Birkinshaw (éd.), Kluwer Law International, Alphen, Netherlands, April 2015, p. 403 ss
- Spain: launching big data startups, in Global Statement, blog of the Swiss ERI-Network, <https://globalstatement2015.wordpress.com/2015/07/06/spain-launching-big-data-startups/>

Speeches

- The Kadi case and its aftermath, conference for the working group on the external relations of the EU, European University Institute (EUI), Florence and for PhD candidates of the Scuola Superiore Sant'Anna, Pisa, October 2014
- El sistema político suizo, conference for a seminar at the Universidad Pontificia de Comillas, Madrid, April 2015

Contests

- Finalist of the Jean Pictet Competition, Kanchanaburi, Thailand, 2013